
 

 
 
 
 

The Academy 
Board of Directors 

 
Executive Work Session 

Monday, September 26, 2022 
5:30 – 6:55pm 

 
Agenda 

 
Monthly Board Communications Review      15 Minutes 
Expectation: Each month, Board members will acknowledge and discuss any community 
feedback or complaints that have been received since the last meeting. 
 
Monthly Policy Review        20 Minutes 
Expectation: Each month, the Board will review one Academy policy for potential updates. This 
month, the Board will review the CEO Evaluation Policy. 
 
October Meeting         10 Minutes 
Expectation: Board members will identify any specific requests for information from Principals in 
the October presentation on progress with Annual Work Plans. 
 
Governance Work Plan        40 Minutes 
Expectation: The Board will confirm its Governance Work Plan for the 2022-23 school year and 
identify specific action steps with associated completion dates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

 
 

 
 

The Academy 
Board of Directors 

 
Board Meeting 

Monday, September 26, 2022 
 

7:00pm 
 

Agenda 
 

I. Open Meeting 

The Academy’s mission is to help all students grow into college ready, exemplary citizens by 

combining academic mastery with personal empowerment to drive lifelong success. We 

serve our full community by intentionally developing a school culture that embraces 

diversity, equity, and inclusion. With this in mind, the Board of Directors welcomes all 

members of our community to this meeting and invites each person to begin our time 

together in whatever way will help ground you for thoughtful and productive discussion - a 

few deep breaths, a prayer, a moment to organize your thoughts, or whatever meets 

your needs. 

 

II. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Agenda 

b. Approval of August 29, 2022, minutes 

 

III. Public Comment 

The chairperson will recognize anyone who signs the request form before the meeting time. 

Public comment and input shall be limited to fifteen minutes total, ten minutes per topic, 

and 2 minutes per speaker.  Neither Board members nor Academy staff is obligated to 

respond to comments or input.  The Board will provide written responses as deemed 

appropriate.  

 

 
IV. Reports from Directors, Principals, and Committees 

a. CEO Report – Expectation: CEO will update the Board on the start of the new school year 

as well as progress toward strategic goals. 

Consent Agenda 

Moved by  

2nd By  

Action  

Y/N/P/A Name 

 Drewlow, S  

 Klenjoski, D  

 Coffee, A.  

 Sanchez, K  

 McDuffee, A  

 Fransua, L 

 Hamele, S  



b. Committee Reports – Expectation: Committee Chairs will update the board on progress 

with each committee. 

i. Finance – See attached meeting minutes 

ii. SACademic – See attached meeting minutes 

iii. PTO – No PTO meeting this month 

 

V. Presentation and Discussion 

a. 2022 School Performance Framework – Expectation: The Board will review The 

Academy’s most recent report card from the Colorado Department of Education. 

b. 2022-23 Unified Improvement Plan - Expectation: The Board will review the final draft of 

The Academy 22-23 UIP. 

c. Work Session Summary – Expectation: The Board Chair will summarize the topics 

discussed during the work session prior to this formal meeting. 

 

VI. Executive Summary 

a. No agenda items this month. 

 

VII. Board Meeting Self-Scoring – Expectation: The board will self-score their performance for the 

meeting according to preset criteria. 

Scoring Rubric  

1 Unsatisfactory  

2 Satisfactory, looking for significant Improvement  

3 Satisfactory, improving but still below expectations __/4   

4 Efficient meeting, meets expectations  
 

VIII. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 
Return to Agenda 
  



 

 
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Board Meeting Minutes 
Friday, August 29, 2022 

 
Board Members Present: Also Present: 
Kevin Sanchez Chairperson Brent Reckman CEO 
Sarah Drewlow Vice Chairperson Mark Wilson COO 
Dan Klenjoski Board Member Andrea Foust Finance Director 
Autumn Coffee Secretary  
Larissa Fransua Board Member 
Amy McDuffee Board Member 
  
Minutes of the regular board meeting of The Academy held at 11800 Lowell Blvd, Westminster, 
CO 80031 in Adams County on August 29, 2022. 
 
I. Open Meeting 

A quorum being present, Mr. Sanchez called the meeting to order at 7:10 pm  

 

II. Consent Agenda 
Mrs. Fransua moved to approve the July 22, 2022, minutes. Seconded by Mr. Klenjoski. 

 
Discussion: None 
Ayes: Sanchez, Klenjoski, Coffee, Fransua, Drewlow, McDuffee 

Nays: None 

 

III. Public Comment 
a. There was no public comment this month. 

 
IV. Reports from Directors and Committees 

a. CEO Report 
i. Pandemic Update – Because we are now under a routine model of disease control, I 

will not continue with pandemic updates throughout the year. 
ii. Strategic Initiative – This will be an ongoing process throughout the year. 

b. Finance Report – No update this month; the first meeting will be in September. 
c. SACademic Committee – No meeting this month; we will meet in September. 
d. PTO – No meeting this month 
e. Futures Committee –  

i. The committee met during in service just to kick off the year. Several items were 
presented as areas to consider. 



ii. The board toured the facility both inside and out to gain general information 
regarding the building. 

 

V. Presentation and Discussion 
a. Annual Scorecard 

i. Each principal has measurable goals to work toward throughout the year.  
ii. We will add graduation goals as well as SAT information. 

b. Student Data Security Policy – this is a policy we vote on every year; there are no changes. 
c. “Class of” Accounts – In the past any money remaining in these accounts would be 

transferred into the general fund. We are recommending that the balance be put back into 
something that directly affects our students, such as StuCo or graduation. 

 
VI. Executive Session 

a. Mr. Sanchez made a motion to accept the Student Data Security Policy. Mrs. Drewlow 
seconded the motion. 
 

Discussion: None 

Ayes: Sanchez, Klenjoski, Coffee, Fransua, Drewlow, McDuffee 

Nays: None 

 
b. Mr. Sanchez made a motion to accept the “Class of” Accounts as presented. Mrs. Fransua 

seconded the motion. 
 

Discussion: None 

Ayes: Sanchez, Klenjoski, Coffee, Fransua, Drewlow, McDuffee 

Nays: None 

 
VII. Adjourn Meeting 

Mr. Sanchez adjourned the meeting at 8:25 pm. 
 
 
 
Return to Agenda 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CEO Board Report – September 2022 Meeting 
 
  
Strategic Initiatives Update 
Expectation: Share information about ongoing implementation of initiatives in support of The 
Academy’s 5-year Strategic Plan. 
 
Principals presented their 2022-23 Annual Work Plans to the Board at the July Retreat. The 
Board finalized the 2022-23 Bi-Annual Scorecard at the August meeting. Principals will present 
on their beginning-of-year data at the annual Fall Data Presentation in October. 
 
 
 
 
Futures Committee Update 
Expectation: Share information about ongoing implementation development of a Facilities 
Master Plan. 
 
In August, the committee heard a presentation from our design partners at HCM Architects. 
They summarized the feedback they collected at the first meeting back in May as well as their 
instructional walkthrough of the building with Principals and the site evaluation that took place 
over the summer with a range of experts including HVAC, electrical, structural, etc. Based on all 
of this information, they put together an initial proposal for ways in which future facilities 
development could meet the wide range of needs outlined. It was exciting to see some sample 
renderings, and the committee asked a lot of really good questions! 
 
As part of that conversation, the committee gave feedback that it will be important to clearly 
outline the financial, physical, timeline, and other practical constraints involved before any of 
us can effectively process and prioritize HCM's initial ideas. With this in mind, the next steps will 
be: 

 The COO will compile a detailed list of current/short term needs (e.g., fixing broken 
playground equipment, replacing failing HVAC units, etc.) and associated costs; 

 The CEO, COO, and Finance Director will refine our multi-year budget projections to 
ensure we are accurately and conservatively planning for these current/short term 
needs as well as the costs associated with maintaining our new salary schedule; 



 The CEO will work with HCM to organize their proposed ideas into more discrete chunks 
and coordinate with a builder to get general cost estimates for each along with rough 
timelines for completing those projects; and 

 The COO will connect with The Academy's external financial advisor to better 
understand our options for accessing additional funding. 

Once we've taken these steps, we'll schedule the next Futures Committee meeting to present 
updated information, collect feedback, and determine next steps. 
 
 
 
Return to Agenda 
  



 

 
 
 

 
 

Finance & Operations Board Report, September 2022 
 

Members Present: Dan Klenjoski, Irina Szafranski, Jennifer Halford, Sarah Gramarossa, Andrea 
Foust, Mark Wilson, Brent Reckman. 
 
Introductions (10 minutes) 
Expectation: Review norms and introduce committee responsibilities for upcoming year. 
Discussed outline for this year’s team and members introduced themselves to the group. 
Agreement was shared about responsibilities across the group to ensure there is clear 
understanding and ability for true sustainability. Committee responsibilities including regular 
review of financials, supporting the school’s strategic direction, long-term planning needs as 
well as audit responsibilities were shared and agreed upon. 
 
Budget Discussions (15 minutes) 
Expectation: COO will update on budget process and outline revenue and expenditure 
considerations for the year. 
Alongside our regular budget timeline, focus areas from the summer months were discussed 
and shared e.g. assessing budget needs line-by-line, SDS budget alignment and prioritizing 
Futures Committee feedback. The following objective was shared: ‘Establish a budget that 
continues to maximize performance in strategic goals, analyses costs, remains responsive and 
prioritizes future investments.’ 
 
Key elements of the above include safety, instructional programming, staff salaries and  
benefits, facility excellence and technology investments. Enrollment is around 1832, below the 
1845 we budgeted at. We are following up with prospective families to try to increase as much 
as possible before student count on October 3rd. We have continued our work to fully load the 
complete budget into our SDS system, which maintains our ability to monitor ongoing costs in 
real time. All Financial Transparency elements are currently met, with all external audit 
fieldwork completed. We are due the final audit any time now and anticipate no issues in 
meeting our submission deadlines with CSI. 
 
 
 
 
Financial Report Review (15 minutes) 
Expectation: Financial report sent out in advance. Review and discuss current position. 



 
Report sent out in advance. Committee reviewed format, current position and the more highly 
impactful lines ahead of our work this year. Trends were discussed in regards to fund balance 
increases as well as the investments we have made in salary and benefits. There was a 
reminder that we are currently approved to use 600K of fund balance as part of our facility 
upgrading efforts. Additionally, it was noted that: 
 

- Food Services would cease in providing free meals in 22/23 and have been set for a ‘normal’ 
year of revenue and expenditure 

- A full salaries and benefits will be available next month once accruals have settled 



- Supplies and Purchased Service budgets have all been set for a ‘normal’ year 

 
22/23 Strategic Goals (10 minutes) 
Expectation: COO to present strategic goals for upcoming year. Gain feedback and input.  
A reminder was provided on our finance strategic goals and related directly to the work we 
have already started e.g. salary schedules, CDE facility report, staff demographic data. Current 
plans to lay out short, medium and long term facility goals were shared and related to the work 
the Finance Committee, Board and Futures Committee will be undertaking this year.  
 

 
 
Self-Evaluation (5 minutes) 
Expectation: Finance Committee members discuss the meeting and provide feedback to COO to 
improve the processes and meeting efficiency moving forward. 
Committee self-rated at 4.  
 

Next Meeting: 13 Oct., 2022 
 
Return to Agenda 
  



 
 
 
 
  

            
 

“Pursuing Truth, Wisdom, Excellence” 

Mission Statement: The Academy serves our students to develop college ready, exemplary 
citizens by promoting excellence in academics, character and relationships. 

 

 
 
 
 

Members Present:   
Brent Reckman, Kristen 
Harkness, Stephanie Bean, 
Timothy Fifer, Kristen Will, Dan Gramarossa 

1. Welcome and Review Protocols  

Expectation: All committee members will start the meeting together with focus. 

Meeting Protocols 

 Start on time; end on time 

 Members arrive prepared 

 Technology for meeting use 

 No sidebar conversations 

 Focus eyes, ears, and heart on speaker and topic 

 

Notes: n/a 
 

2. Review 2022-23 Unified Improvement Plan Draft 
 

Expectation: Committee members will review the draft UIP and provide feedback to shape The 

Academy’s final submission. 

 

 UIP Process from a 10,000’ Level 
o What questions does the committee have about the purpose of a UIP? 
o What questions does the committee have about The Academy’s process for 

drafting the UIP? 
o What questions does the committee have about how the UIP is used after it is 

written and submitted? 

 Current Performance 
o What questions does the committee have about the analysis of The Academy’s 

current performance? 

Scoring Rubric 

1 Unsatisfactory 

2 Complete, looking for significant improvement 

3 Complete, improving but still below expectations 

4 Complete, meets expectations 

SACademic Committee 
September 2022 Agenda & Meeting Minutes 



o What feedback does the committee have for the final draft of the current 
performance section? 

 Priority Performance Challenges 
o What questions does the committee have about the identification of The 

Academy’s priority performance challenges? 
o What feedback does the committee have for the final draft of the priority 

performance challenges section? 

 Major Improvement Strategies 
o What questions does the committee have about the approach to The Academy’s 

major improvement strategies? 
o What feedback does the committee have for the final draft of the major 

improvement strategies section? 

 Target Setting 
o What questions does the committee have about the selection of The Academy’s 

targets for improvement? 
o What feedback does the committee have for the final draft of the target setting 

section? 

 

Notes: No major questions from the committee. The contents of the 2022 School 
Performance Framework matched the group’s expectations based on internal data 
from last spring. CMAS, PSAT, and SAT scores confirm the priority performance 
challenges already identified in the draft UIP. 

 
3. Self-Assessment 

 
Expectation: The committee will self-assess on the effectiveness of today’s meeting. 

 

Notes: The committee rated its performance at this meeting as a “4.” The committee made 
the following recommendations for future improvement planning cycles: 

 Collect more comprehensive input from school staff; 

 Identify a middle school staff member to participate on the committee; 

 Ask Principals to share data dialogues to inform the committee’s work; and 

 Explicitly tie major improvement strategies to the school’s strategic plan. 

 

 

Next Meeting: October 10, 2022 Return to Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SPF Framework 

  



 

 
  



 
  



 
  



 
  



 
  



 
Return to Agenda 
  



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
Return to Agenda 
 



 

UIP 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 
Return to Agenda 


